ordon@palacehomesinc.com

From: chuckc@mvecivil.com

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 11:17 AM

To: ‘Bill Hazelton'

Cc: ‘Gordon Stegner' gﬁ,

Subject: RE: Geo Hazard - Wallace & Walden Q)\f"ﬂv
Attachments: Site S-228 Hazard Area.pdf : Q/

Bill,

1. Site S-125(AR) is outside t the Hazard Boundary in Crystal Par

2. Site $-228 has a small portion of the Site inside the Crystal Park Hazard area. We have attached a pdf showing
the triangular area max 20’ wide. See area on attached pdf.

3. Sent plat for Site 5-334 to Rampart for their checking and awaiting tile commitment.

Chuck

From: Bill Hazelton <bill@palacehomesinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 12:28 PM

To: Chuck Crum <chuckc@mvecivil.com>

Cc: Gordon Stegner <gordon@palacehomesinc.com>
Subject: Geo Hazard - Wallace & Walden

Hello Chuck -

Gordon is wondering about:

1. Wallace $-125, 6141 Coffee Pot Rd - if it is in the GeoHazard zone in Crystal PARK??

2. Walden $-228, 1352 Sun Valley Lane - if it is in the GeoHazard zone in Crystal PARK??

3. How is the 'Plot process' going for Coleman - 5-334, 484 Ponderosa View?? Gordon says we are expecting an email.

thank you !

bill

Bill Hazelton
719-632.9635 office

1216 W. Colorado Ave. #110
Colorado Springs, CO 80904



